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Re:

Docket No. 981444-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed herewith for filing in the above-referenced docket on behalf of Omnipoint
Communications MB Operations, LLC, d/b/a Omnipoint Communications ("Omnipoint") are the

original and fifteen copies of Omnipoint's Notice of Withdrawal of Request for Confidential
Classification and Substitution of Claim of Confidentiality.

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter
"filed" and returning the copy to me.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.
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Sincerely,

YN,

Kenneth A. Hoffma

f confidential l3§ﬁq‘qﬁmlf§a
This claim of confidentiality was filed by or on

“telco” for Confidential DN OS’)q ke ‘éﬁ_ The
document is in locked storage pending advice on handling.
To access the material, your name must be on the CASR.
If undocketed, your division director must obtain written
EXD/Tech permission before you can access it.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Number Utilization Study:
Investigation into Number Conservation
Measures.

Docket No. 981444-TP
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Filed: July 24, 2000

OMNIPOINT COMMUNICATIONS MB OPERATIONS, LLC, d/b/a
OMNIPOINT COMMUNICATIONS’ NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL
OF REQUESTS FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
AND SUBSTITUTION OF CLAIM OF CONFIDENTIALITY
Omnipoint Communications MB Operations, LLC, d/b/a Omnipoint Communications
("Omnipoint"), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby withdraws its requests for
confidential classification filed May 6, 1999, and November 3, 1999, and in substitution thereof,
hereby files this claim of confidentiality pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, on the
grounds that the documents filed by Omnipoint pursuant to such requests - - Document No. 05795-
99 for the request filed May 6, 1999, and Document No. 13523-99 for the request filed November
3, 1999 - - contain proprietary confidential business information.
Respectfully submitted,
i )
Kenneth A. Hoffma E/sq.
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
P. O.Box 551
Tallahassee, FL 32302

(850) 681-6788 (Telephone)
(850) 681-6515 (Telecopier)

Attorney for Omnipoint Communications MB
Operations, LLC, d/b/a Omnipoint Communications
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing was furnished by U.S. Mail to the
following this 24th day of July, 2000:

Diana Caldwell, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Room 370

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr. Levent Ileri

Division of Communication
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Room 270G

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Koottt

KEXNETH A. HOFFMAN

Omnipoin/notwithdrawal. 724




